



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

November 18, 1996

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 14, regarding when and if the Columbia Street area will have a new sewer project, Public Works Commissioner Ralph Dunphy reports the following:

Columbia Street has separated sewers and there are no capital sewer improvement projects in the foreseeable future. However, the City will be cleaning the sewer drains in this area. Some of these lines are loaded with debris which takes up much of the capacity in the pipe. Once the pipes are cleaned, the problems should be alleviated. Weather permitting, the cleaning will be done under the Cleaning Contract this Winter or early next Spring.

There is also a section of pipe which goes through Newtowne Court where the diameter necks down to a smaller size. This may have acted as a choke during the storm of October 20, 1996. This section of pipe is scheduled to be replaced this Winter or early next Spring.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #12

5-575

Transmitting communication relative to
Awaiting Report Item Number Fourteen,
regarding when and if the columbia Street
area will have a new sewer project.

Original Order # SP
of 10-21-96
See 489CM of 10-21-96

In City Council November 18, 1996

PLACED ON FILE